
From: Zafar, Marzia
Sent: 4/27/2012 9:05:07 AM
To: Sharp, Shelly (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SSM3)

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: Secondary RFP 11PS5015 for Electric Distribution and Secondary 

RFP11PS5016 for Electric Generation are attached

Hi Shelly,

As promised we issued the RFPs this week. Also, our timeline is on track for July.

1 am not sure that 1 will be working on this project. 1 mean 1 would love to, but not sure 
if CPSD needs/desires my services.

marzia

From: Swisher, Joyce E.
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2012 7:54 AM 
To: Cooke, Michelle; Kitzes, Audrey 
Cc: McVeigh, Stephen W.
Subject: Secondary RFP 11PS5015 for Electric Distribution and Secondary RFP11PS5016 for Electric 
Generation are attached

Hi Michelle

Attached are Secondary RFP 11PS5015 for Electric Distribution, and Secondary 
RFP11PS5016 for Electric Generation for your records as requested.

Thanks,

SB GT&S 0569757



Joyce Swisher, Contracts Office

SB GT&S 0569758


